MYDDLE, BROUGHTON & HARMER HILL PARISH COUNCIL YOU ARE SUMMONED TO THE NEXT MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL WHICH WILL BE HELD IN HARMER HILL VILLAGE HALL ON WEDNESDAY JUNE 29TH. 2016 AT 7.30pm.

Jack Wilson

Parish Clerk 22ND. June 2016

PUBLIC SESSION

Prior to the start of the meeting members of the public will be invited to make comment on any matters included in this agenda or raise issues affecting the Parish.

AGENDA

1. Apologies.

- 2. Disclosure of Personal or Prejudicial Interests.
- 3. Minutes of the Meeting held on May 4th. 2016.

4. Matters arising from the Minutes.

- (a)CIL Projects please see attached report (Document C).
- (b) Highways please see attached report. (Document D).
- (c) The Wym, Wem Road.
- (c) War Memorial Project.
- (e) Parking on access to Myddle Recreation Ground.

5. Minutes of the Annual Parish Meeting.

6. Matters Arising.

- 1. Continued concern about speeding traffic at a number of locations.
- 2. Dangers to children attending Myddle School and the need for a 20mph limit to be in place at that location.
- 3. Need for a footpath from Harmer Hill to the Pimhill junction.
- 4. Flooding close to the school after heavy rainfall.
- 5. Need for the footpath accessing the nursery to be better protected.
- 6. Extension of the 30mph limit on the A528 approaching Harmer Hill from the Shrewsbury direction.
- 7. The speed limit on the B5467 through Harmer Hill towards Wem, should be reassigned to 30mph.
- 8. Modifications at the junction of The Hollow and A528.

7. Accounts for Payment – Document A to be presented at the meeting.

8. Financial Statement – Document B to be presented at the meeting.

9. Approval of the Annual Governance Statement. (Document E)

Please see enclosed which has to be approved before the items included in Agenda Item 10 are considered.

10. Approval of the Receipts and Payment Account; Accounting Statement 2015 – 2016; Internal Auditors Reports and the Bank Reconciliation document.

11. Planning Applications.

A.The following planning applications have been received:

5, Higher Road, Harmer Hill – erection of a two storey extension.

The Buildings – variation of conditions 5 & 6 on planning application to erect 3 detached open market dwellings.

Applications received after the publication of this Agenda and before the date of the meeting will be considered.

B. The following applications have been approved by Shropshire Council:

Silverbriers, Lower Road, Myddle – erection of a dwelling to include access.

Solar Farm, E of B4397, Burlton – variations to approved application.

Unit 1-4 Sleap – erection of a single storey modular building.

C. The following applications have been refused by Shropshire Council.

Meadowland, Sleap – erection of a secondary agricultural dwelling.

Wood Farm – change of use agriculture to domestic.

12. Community Led Plan.

(a)Traffic and Transport.
(b) Community Spirit.
(c) Housing.
(d) Business and Farming.

13. Police Report.

Incidents recorded in March: Harmer Hill: Lower Road – Anti Social Behaviour -1 Holly Bank – Burglary – 1 (under investigation). <u>Myddle:</u> Hillside – Anti Social Behaviour – 1 Alford Grange – Theft -2 (one under investigation the other no suspect identified) <u>Incidents recorded in April:</u> <u>Harmer Hill:</u> Cambridge Close – Anti-Social Behaviour -1. Shotton Lane – Anti Social Behaviour – 1. Wem Road - Theft 1 (unable to prosecute)

14. Correspondence.

For Members to consider correspondence received by the Clerk. Please see enclosed list.

15. Clerk's National Salary Award.

Members are asked to approve the agreed National Award for Clerks which will increase the Clerk's salary from April 1^{st} . 2016 by £53.28 with a further increase of £48.84 on April 1^{st} . 2017.

16. Committee/Meeting Reports.

To receive reports from Members on meetings which have been attended.

- 1. Report by Chairman/Clerk on meeting held with Shropshire Council representatives.
- 2. Report by Clerk on meeting regarding Place Plans.

17. Exchange of additional information.

- (a) Request for road signs to identify Myddlewood.
- (b) Bus service 501
- (c) Myddle –sewerage problem.

18. Date and Time of next meeting.

Wednesday September 7th.2016 at 7.30pm in Myddle Village Hall.